
From: Microsoft Outlook 
Sent: 10/24/2013 12:35:40 PM 
To: kok@cpuc.ca.gov (kok@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: FW: Audit documents 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

kok@cpuc.C3.oov fkok@cpuc.ca.oov) 
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: EXCHHUBSF01.Utility.pge.com 

kok@cpuc.ca.gov 
#550 5.3.4 ROUTING.SizeLimit; message size exceeds fixed maximum size for route ## 

Original message headers: 

Received: from EXCBMEFF1 91. U t :i lity.pge.com ( [fe80: : cc8f : 3564 : la50 : 707f 1 ) by 
EXCHHUBSF01.Utility.pge.com {[fe80::5877:IdOc:6be0:d6e3ill]) with mapi id 
14.02.0328.009; Thu, 24 Oct 2013 12:35:38 0700 

ation/ms tnef; name="winmail.dat" 
oding: binary 
(Reg Rel)" <J8HS@pge.com> 
" <kok@cpuc.ca.gov> 
ocuments 
documents 

l..i i.„,dex : ,w- - x.fRg6pAj q3SxCj JcYyOCbpCgAAiw2wAABBFzAAADTZcA== 
Date: Thu, 24 Oct 2013 12:35:29 0700 
Message ID: 
<025109FED043EE43B8FA8FCA64E0D0 6D2A6AED040EXCHMBFF191.U11111y.pge . com> 
References: 
<0 2 5109FED0 4 3EE43B8FA8FCA64E0D0 6D2A6.AECB3 @EXCHMn<F"i Qi no: i o.y-p?0 ^ 
<65DA6AE1FEFDC4 4 5 9 93 8 7BC2 4F5AE2EBO52F5 8BD0EXCI ! ! ty.p 
< CD 6 5 6 D 2 0 6 3 8 0 314 3 9 0 B 6 B 2 7 0 4 4 4 BD 6 5 0 5 8 4 2 B 4 B 5 @ EXCI 11 t y . p 

In RerhLv To : 
638" !! •" 70444BD6505842B4B5@EXCHMBFF223.Utility.pge.com> 

Accept Language: en US 
Content Language: en US 
: re s 
X. I,,...J 1 1 • • i ! :or: 
•" D h1 "i. ! 38FA8FCA64E0D06D2A6AED04@EXCHMBFF191.Utility.pge.com> 
I .i i u 1.0 
: ig IP: [10.210.3.203] 

Content I 
Content I 
From: "Hu 

FW: Ai: 
p 1 c : ? 
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mailto:fkok@cpuc.ca.oov
mailto:J8HS@pge.com
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